

MIDLOTHIAN IJB STRATEGIC PLANNING GROUP MS Teams

NOTES OF OUTCOMES AND ACTIONS Wednesday 25th November 2020

PRESENT: Carolyn Hirst (Chair), Mairi Simpson, Jane Crawford, Jim Sherval, Debbie Crerar, Matthew Curl, Lois Marshall, Alison White, Sheena Wight, Fiona Huffer, Caroline Myles, Rebecca Miller, Aileen Murray, James Hill, Anthea Fraser, Morag Barrow, Anthea Fraser, Graham Kilpatrick, Jane Crawford, Jamie Megaw, Andrew Coull

APOLOGIES: Giovanna Di Tano

			ACTION
1	Welcome and Introductions	Carolyn Hirst welcomed members to the meeting. Apologies noted.	
2	Minutes of Last Meeting	Minutes of meeting on 28 October 2020 approved.	
3	Action Log	Actions from 28 October 2020: (i) JC is looking at how the Third Sector Reference Group can be better supported to influence IJB strategic planning. JC met with Lesley Kelly and will feedback following the next meeting with Third Sector Reference Group on 9th Dec 2020. (ii) Representation from the Independent Sector. MS looking to invite independent sector representative from both Independent Care at Home and Independent Care Home Services groups. Carry forward. Representation from Housing sector: MB and MS are meeting Lynne Douglas, CEO of Bield Housing week commencing 30th Nov 2020. Lynne would bring housing and NHS Lothian expertise to the SPG. In progress.	JC MS
		(iii) CH to progress requirement for a vice chair from Council. Carry forward.	СН
		(iv) Equality Outcomes. LM reported on public consultation meetings regarding equality outcomes. JC encouraging involvement of third sector. Further feedback to Strategic Planning	

	(iii)	Comments on plan to LF by 27 th Nov 2020. Care Homes and Care at Home – (verbal update) Anthea Fraser)	All
		Actions as follows:	
		Original Winter Plan has been checked against Scottish Government Winter Preparedness guidance.	
		discussed at IJB on 10th Dec 2020. Weekly tactical groups are up and running.	
		Plan. Plan was presented to IJB in October and update will be	
	(ii)	Winter Plan Update – Leah Friedman Leah Friedman delivered a presentation on updated Winter	
		v. Direction leads to consider capacity to deliver all aspects of a Direction - is there a need for the prioritising of tasks/objectives?	Direction Leads
		iv. Direction leads to add clear timescales for review if progress not on track or targets unlikely to be met.	Direction Leads
		both qualitative and quantitative where this is appropriate.	Direction Leads
		b. falls prevention and injury prevention. iii. Direction leads to add clear performance measures,	SW
		the IJB Board. a. delayed discharges	GC
		ii. Consider a Direction on the following and propose to	
		tracker in future. Comments on content and format to LM by 2 nd Dec 2020.	ALL
		Actions as follows: i. Feedback to Lois on what could be included in the	
		present update at IJB meeting on 10 th Dec 2020.	
	(i)	Direction Tracker - Lois Marshall Lois Marshall discussed progress on Directions. Proposed to	
4.	Report on Progress		
		 b. GC to report back on third sector contribution to the pathway. 	GC
		models when progressing the Home First model locally.	GC
		carried forward. a. GC to include feedback on Glasgow and Fife	
		Work ongoing. Single Point of Access to start early Dec 2020. The following related actions to be	
		Group in January 2021. (v) Development of Home First Model.	LM

	_		
	Planning	Technology Pathway Programme – Matthew Curl	
	Group Report	Climate Emergency & Green Health Prescribing – Jim	
	Schedule	Sherval	
	2020/21	Redesign of urgent care – Midlothian response	
		Primary Care Improvement Plan – Jamie Megaw	
		Equality Outcomes – update – Lois Marshall	
		MS and CH to confirm schedule.	MS
7.	AOCB	i. MS to update and share the Strategic Planning Group	
		members list.	MS
		ii. SB asked members to respond to the Midlothian Local	
		Housing Strategy 2021-2026 consultation –	ALL
		https://www.midlothian.gov.uk/news/article/3090/vi	
		rtual public meetings being held for local housing	
		strategy consultation Some	
		individuals/teams/services have responded.	D.A.C
		iii. MS to set up a Teams Channel for future meetings	MS
9.	Future	All future meetings below are via MS Teams (meantime)	
	Meetings		
		Wed 20 th January 2021 2-4pm	
		Wed 17 th March 2021 2-4pm	
		Wed 19 th May 2021 2-4pm	
		,	
		wed 11" August 2021 2-40m	
		Wed 11 th August 2021 2-4pm Wed 29 th Sentember 2021 2-4pm	
		Wed 29 th September 2021 2-4pm Wed 17 th November 2021 2-4pm	